
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person needing assistance to participate in this meeting, should contact the Office of the County Clerk at 
(920)746 2200. Notification 72 hours prior to a meeting will enable the County to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to that meeting. 

AGENDA Posted , 2019 by    

 

            Notice of Public Meeting 

Tuesday, July 16, 2019 

9:00 a.m.  

   
ADMINISTRATIVE 

COMMITTEE 

   
Door County Government Center 

Chambers Room, 1st floor 
421 Nebraska Street, Sturgeon Bay, WI 

 

  Oversight for Child Support, Clerk of Court, Circuit Court, Corporation Counsel, County Administrator, County Clerk, District Attorney, Human Resources, Register in Probate, and Veteran’s Service Office  

            

AGENDA 

1. Call Meeting to Order 

2. Establish a Quorum ~ Roll Call 

3. Adopt Agenda / Properly Noticed 

4. Approve Minutes of June 18, 2019 Regular Administrative Committee Meeting 

5. Correspondence 

6. Public Comment 

7. Old Business 

8. New Business (Review / Action) 

 Administrator 

 FYI – Request for Statement of Qualifications – Emergency Medical Services Program 

 Policy for Posting Existing Vacant Positions 

 County Board 

 Compensation for County Board Members (§59.10. Wis. Stats.)  

 Corporation Counsel 
 HIPAA Business Associate Agreement Policy / Procedure 
 HIPAA Portable Handheld Device Policy 
 2019 Semi-Annual Report - §767.405, Wis. Stats. Family Court (Mediation) Services 

 Human Resources 
 Request to Refill:  Equipment Operator and Subsequent Vacancies– Highway & Airport  
 Request to Refill:  Administrative Supervisor - DA 
 Request to Refill:  Case Manager – Comprehensive Community Services – H&HS 
 Request to Refill:  Veteran Service Officer and Subsequent Vacancies – Veteran Office 
 Emergency Management & Communications: Telecommunications Wages & Schedule Proposal 
 Highway Department – Hours of Operation Staffing 
 FYI:  Resignation of:  Cody Hoffmann – Equipment Operator – Highway & Airport 
 FYI:  Resignation of:   Melanie Hoffmann-Hass – Administrative Supervisor – DA 
 FYI:  Resignation of:  Margaret Buhk – Comprehensive Community Services – H&HS 
 FYI:  Retirement of:  Scott McFarlane – Veterans Service Officer – Veterans Service Office 
 Personnel Transactions 

9. Matters to be Placed on a Future Agenda or Referred to a Committee, Official, or Employee 

10. Vouchers, Claims and Bills 

11. Next Meeting Date(s) 

• Regular Administrative Committee Meeting – August 20, 2019 – 9:00 a.m. 

12. Meeting Per Diem Code 

13. Adjourn    

 

Deviation from order shown may occur 

 

Page 1 of 76



 

 

            Notice of Public Meeting 

Tuesday, June 18, 2019 

9:00 a.m.  

   
ADMINISTRATIVE 

COMMITTEE 

   
Door County Government Center 

Chambers Room, 1st floor 
421 Nebraska Street, Sturgeon Bay, WI 

 

  Oversight for Child Support, Clerk of Court, Circuit Court, Corporation Counsel, County Administrator, County Clerk, District Attorney, Human Resources, Register in Probate, and Veteran’s Service Office  

            

Call Meeting to Order 
The Tuesday, June 18, 2019 Administrative Committee Meeting was called to order at 9:00 a.m. by Chairman David 
Lienau at the Door County Government Center. 
 
Establish a Quorum ~ Roll Call 
Members present:  Dan Austad, Ken Fisher, Nancy Robillard, David Lienau, Susan Kohout, 
Joel Gunnlaugsson, and John Neinas. 
    
Others present:  Supervisor David Enigl, Administrator Ken Pabich, CC Grant Thomas, HR 
Director Kelly Hendee, Health & Human Services Director Joe Krebsbach, Finance Director 
Steve Wipperfurth, Child Support Director Rod Dequaine, Clerk of Court Connie DeFere, TS 
Director Jason Rouer, County Clerk Jill Lau, and public.   
 
Adopt Agenda / Properly Noticed 
Motion by Austad, seconded by Fisher to approve the agenda.  Motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 
 
Approve Minutes of May 21, 2019 Regular Administrative Committee Meeting 
Motion by Fisher, seconded by Robillard to approve the minutes of the May 21, 2019 regular Administrative 
Committee meeting.  Motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 
 
Correspondence 

• Supervisor Fisher noted he received an unsigned letter, and it is believed all County Board Supervisors 
received the letter, re: Carrie Gossen 

• Recall Petitions were filed with the County Clerk this morning for District 2 and District 3 
 

Public Comment 
None. 
 
Old Business 
No old business was presented. 
 
New Business (Review / Action) 
Administrator 
FYI: Out-of-State Training: Anna Deutsch, UW-Extension, - Fruit Team Professional Development, June 4-6, 
Chanhassen, MN 
Reviewed. 
 
FYI: Out-of-State Training: Tammy Sternard, Sheriff, - CEO Seminar Missing & Exploited Children, July 9-11, 
Alexandria, VA  
Reviewed. 

 
Corporation Counsel 
“Navis, et al v. BOA & Lauritzen” (Door County Case # 2018-CV-102) - Decision & Order  
CC Thomas reviewed the information included in the meeting packet.  The Circuit Court agreed, in substantial part, 
with the Board of Adjustment.  The BOA met last week and addressed the issues remanded by the Court and issued 
an amended Conditional Use Permit.   
 
“Creek Properties Condominium Owner’s Association, Inc. et al v. BOA” (Door County Case # 2018-CV-181) 
– Decision 
CC Thomas reviewed information included in the meeting packet.  The Circuit Court affirmed the Zoning 
Administrators position in this case. 

“These minutes have 
not been reviewed by 

the oversight 
committee and are 

subject to approval at 
the next regular 

committee meeting.” 

Page 2 of 76



 

 
Resolution – Duly Certified Proceedings in Electronic Format and Posted on County’s Website in Lieu of 
Publication in Pamphlet Form 
The draft resolution was included in the meeting packet and was reviewed by CC Thomas.  The resolution makes a 
change in the publication of the Proceedings of the County Board from paper to electronic. 
 
Motion by Fisher, seconded by Kohout to adopt the resolution and pass on to County Board for final approval.  
Motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 
 
Human Resources 
Request to Refill:  Child Support Specialist – FT 
Motion by Austad, seconded by Robillard to approve the request to refill the Child Support Specialist full-time 
position.  Motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 
 
Request to Refill:  Case Manager – Long Term Support and increase hours from 24 to 40 & subsequent 
vacancies 
HR Director Hendee explained this is a position currently at 24 hours.  The request is to move the position to 40 
hours and fill all subsequent vacancies.  This position was analyzed last year and has been reviewed by HHSD 
Krebsbach.   
 
Motion by Gunnlaugsson, seconded by Kohout to approve the request to refill the Case Manager – Long Term 
Support position, increase the hours from 24 to 40, and refill all subsequent vacancies.  Motion carried by voice vote 
with Supervisor Neinas voting no. 
 
Request to Refill:  Human Resources Assistant – FT 
It was questioned how the advertising of this position could be posted prior to committee approval.  Administrator 
Pabich explained he and Chairman Lienau authorized the position to be advertised.  Because of the co-locating of 
offices it was questioned if this position could be absorbed in another position within the Suite.  Administrator Pabich 
explained this was looked at but with the current workload it will not work at this time. 
 
Motion by Kohout, seconded by Fisher to approve the request to refill the Human Resources Assistant position and 
all subsequent vacancies.  Motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 
 
Request to Reclassify & Refill:  Facilities Supervisor (from Custodial FT position) & subsequent vacancies  
HR Director Hendee explained a Custodian position will be eliminated and replaced with a Supervisor position. 
 
Motion by Fisher, seconded by Kohout to approve the request to reclassify and refill the Facilities Supervisor and all 
subsequent vacancies.  Motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 
 
Exit Interview – Summary Report  
HR Director Hendee reviewed the exit interviews she has received.  HR Director Hendee read aloud specific 
comments from one exit interview that was requested to be brought forward to the Administrative Committee.  
Supervisor David Enigl asked the Committee if the comments read could be addressed by the TS Committee?  
Policy calls for the oversight of the Exit Interviews to be by the Administrative Committee.   
 
FYI:  Resignation of:  Cathy Ring - Retirement  
FYI:  Resignation of:  Gloria Schneider - Retirement  
Reviewed. 
 
Personnel Transactions 
Reviewed. 
 
County Board 
Compensation for County Board Members (§59.10. Wis. Stats.)  
Administrator Pabich reviewed the memo included in the meeting packet.  Also included in the meeting packet was a 
survey of Wisconsin Counties per diems/salaries.  Administrator Pabich suggested the full County Board review this 
and send it back to the Administrative Committee to review, propose, and finalize.  Timing for budgeting purposes is 
a concern.   

Page 3 of 76



 

 
Motion by Gunnlaugsson, seconded by Kohout to forward the information on to the full County Board for their review, 
discussion, and feedback.  Discussion followed.  Motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 
 
Matters to be Placed on a Future Agenda or Referred to a Committee, Official, or Employee 
Nothing as of this meeting. 
 
Vouchers, Claims and Bills 
Reviewed. 
 
Next Meeting Date(s) 
Regular Administrative Committee Meeting – July 16, 2019 – 9:00 a.m. 
 
Meeting Per Diem Code 
618. 
 
Adjourn    

   Motion by Fisher, seconded by Gunnlaugsson to adjourn.  Time: 9:51 a.m.  Motion carried by voice vote. 
 
Respectfully submitted by Jill M. Lau, County Clerk     
 
 

Page 4 of 76



Page 5 of 76



Page 6 of 76



Page 7 of 76



Page 8 of 76



Page 9 of 76



Page 10 of 76



Page 11 of 76



Page 12 of 76



  

 COUNTY OF DOOR 
 County Government Center 
 421 Nebraska Street  

Sturgeon Bay, WI  54235 

Ken Pabich 
County Administrator 

(920) 746-2303 
kpabich@co.door.wi.us 

   

 
 

 TO: Administrative Committee  

 

FROM:  Ken Pabich, County Administrator 

 

 DATE: June 18, 2019 

 

 RE: County Board Per Diem Proposal 

____________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Background 

Administrative Committee asked that I provide a final alternative to the existing County Board per diem 

policy starting in April of 2020.  In essence, the County Board can elect to do one of the following: 

A. Maintain the current per diem policy. 

B. Switch to a salary-based policy that includes funds for travel related expenses.  Travel related 

expenses are registration, lodging, and meals.  Mileage would remain separate.   

 

Analysis: 

 

Current per diem policy: under this option, we would remain at the status quo.   

 

Salary based policy: under this option, we would update the policy to reflect the following: 

1. Salary would be $6,504 per year.  It would be paid on a month basis of $542 per month. 

2. Supervisors would be provided 5 absences from meetings without any fiscal impact.  After 5 

excused or unexcused absences, $100 would be deducted from the wage for an unexcused 

absence.  Excused absence must be approved by the Committee Chair or the County Board Chair.  

3. The chairperson of the county board will receive additional salary of $5,496 (for a total salary of 

$ 12,000) per year consistent with § 59.10(3)(i), Wis. Stats. 

4. The vice chairperson of the county board will receive additional salary of $ 1,496 (for a total 

salary of $ 8,000) per year consistent with § 59.12(2), Wis. Stats.  

5. The chairperson of a sub-unit of the county board (committee, commission or board) will receive 

supplementary compensation of $250 (for a total salary of $6,754) per year consistent with 

§ 59.10(3)(j), Wis. Stats. 

6. In addition to the salary, each supervisor will be allocated up to $1,500 for conferences, which 

includes registration, lodging and meals.  Mileage would remain separate.  The funds are only 

available for approved conferences, seminars, training or meetings and actual registration, 

lodging and meal expenses incurred.  Unused funds at the end of the year are returned to the 

general fund. A supervisor would only be able to go over the allocation with approval by the 

County Board. 

Page 13 of 76



Page 2 of 2 

 

 
 

The dollar amount is determined based on a supervisor attending (2) WCA Conferences, (1) 

General Conference, (2) Regional Meetings. 

7. Supervisors will continue to be entitled to mileage reimbursement for actual miles traveled 

consistent with §§ 59.10(3)(g) & 59.22, Wis. Stats. 

    

8. A supervisor who resides on Washington Island will continue to be entitled to reimbursement for 

actual costs incurred related to lodging and meals and ferry transport.   

 

 

Fiscal Impact: 

 

Current per diem policy: 

 

Per Diem (2 year average):    $142,540   

 Conference / Registration / Lodging / Mileage:  $  16,000  

 Total       $158,540 

 

Salary based policy: 

 

Per Diem:      $148,314   

 Conference / Registration / Lodging / Mileage:  $  31,500 

        $179,814 

 

 Projected return on travel:    $-15,750 

 Total       $162,568 

 

Policy Comparison: 

From the Administrative review there are more advantages to the salary-based policy.  These are: 

 

1. A wage system shows that there is more work than just attending a meeting.  There is research, 

prep and time taken to talk with constituents.   

2. Meeting can occur or not occur as necessary, rather than being concerned with tracking time. 

3. Time sheets are eliminated and staff time related to tracking and processing is eliminated. 

4. Mileage and travel are the only two items that require submittal for reimbursement.  Tracking of 

travel expenses will not be difficult and can be reported to supervisors on a monthly basis. 

5. Each supervisor is provided that same opportunities to get involved and contribute. 

6. Payroll can be issued on consistent basis. 

7. The salary and travel stipend provides a clear picture for residents that may want to run in the 

future.  

 

Recommendation: 

Administration can implement the wishes of the County Board. Both methods are similar in fiscal impact.  

Administratively, the salary based policy would be easier to implement, but it is not significant enough to 

force a decision one way or the other.  The County Board needs to determine what is the best way to 

encourage individuals to get involved and feel that they are fairly compensated. 

Page 14 of 76



Updated: 5/21/2019

County Population (est.) # of Supervisors
County Board Chair 

salary

County Board Vice-

chair salary

Daily Cap for compensation (if 

any)

Other compensation (list type and amount), or 

additional info

Adams 22,000 20 $200 mth $0 $50 FOR COUNTY BOARD $40 per meeting COMMITTEE MEETINGS/MILEAGE

Ashland 16,000 21 $6,450 plus per diem n/a $50 
 $50

$25 for 2nd mtg same day
$75 $0.51/mile mileage

Barron 45,676 29 $2,400 plus per diem per diem $75 

 $35 1st mtg of day; <4 hrs

 $25 Mtg >4 hrs or 2nd mtg same day

$15 3rd mtg

$75 

 mileage / federal rate

 

Conference:  $60.00 Full day >4 hrs; $35.00 <4hrs

Bayfield 15,300 13 $6,000 $3,000 $75 $50 $75 
Ex.: Milleage, Education, Conferences, Lodging, Electronic 

Device Usage, etc.

Brown 262,052 (2017) 26 $11,400 $9,400 $7,956 yearly salary

Some claim mileage to/from mtgs, WCA conference fee of 

$175, hotel for conference, food/mileage while at conf., 

some have iPads

Buffalo

Burnett

Calumet

Chippewa 63,000 15 $400/month $100/month $35/meeting plus mileage

Clark 34,748 29 7,200.00 0
$70/less than 4 hrs

$100/more than 4 hrs

$70/less than 4 hrs

$100/more than 4 hrs
$100 

.49/mile for meetings and conferences

County pays for confernces, lodging & meals

Columbia 56,800 28 $7,500 plus per diem $4,000 plus per diem $60 

 $45 each mtg attended per day

 

Not paid if same day a Cty. Brd. Mtg.

n/a

Mileage: 50 cents a mile; Meals: $12 max for any combo of 

meals when not an overnight stay; $28 max for all meals in a 

day when an overnight stay. Lodging: $82 max.; Parking.

Crawford 16,658 17 $5,000 $0 $40 
 $40 or $60 if mtg >4 hrs

$20 2nd mtg same day
$60 for 2 meetings in one day

Dane 500,000 37 $38,000 $8,000 $25 $8,000  the per diems are only for county exec committees

Dodge 89,000 33 $12,000 plus perdiem nothing extra $50 for members $55 for chair 2 committee meetings/day mileage at IRS rate

Door 27,700 21 $850/month $0 

$50.00/first hr, $25 adl hrs or 

nearest 1/2 hour ($12.5) per 

meetings; $25/hr training; $150 CB 

Mtg 

$225 meetings/WCA Conferences

$225 other training/seminars

$150 on CB days

Douglas $15,000 

$3,000 Annual Salary per 

supervisor/exclude Chair$0 or

Stipen for annal Cty. Brd Mtg or 

special mtgs

 

 $35

$45 for Chair of Mtg

Mileage/IRS Allowable Rate; up to 2/month

Out of County Per Dien: $50 for overnight; $25 non-

overnight

Meals:  Lunch $9 Max; Dinner $18 Max

Dunn $3,750 $60 
 $50  1/2 Day

$100  Full Day

Eau Claire 100,477 29 $4,675 $1,836 $30.00 per meeting Millage at the state rate

Florence 4,300 12 $300 PER YEAR NONE
$40 PER DAY IN COUNTY/ $75 

OUT  

$40 PER MEETING( NO TIME LIMIT 

ON MEETING TIME )
$40  /  $75 Mileage IRS Rate - Food $30 per day

Fond Du Lac
$5,000 Annually + CB 

Annual

$500 Annually + CB 

Annual

 $3,000 Annual Salary

No per diem unless votes on 50%/+ 

 roll calls.

$45 for <4 hrs or <30 miles from Gov. 

 Ctr.

$50 for >4 hrs or >30 miles from Gov. 

Ctr.

Max allowed: Sum of two separtae 

mtgs.

Conference/Meeting/Event:

$45 <4 hrs

$50 >4 hrs; >30 miles from Gov. Ctr.

Max: six per year

Mileage:Minimum of $5; unles actual mileage at rate 

established by CB exceeds $5.

Forest 9,227 21 $2,400 n/a $50 $40 2 meeting $90 or $80  

                              Per Diem Rates

      County Board                           Committee

COUNTY BOARD PER DIEM SURVEY

Page 15 of 76



Grant 52,725 17 $50,000 $0 No per diem 90 per meeting
only County Board Chair gets 

Retirement benefits

Ex.: Milleage, Education, Conferences, Lodging, Electronic 

Device Usage, etc. All Board Members receive mileage at 

the IRS rate, County pays their conference registrations 

and lodging, no electronic devices or usage is 

compensated for

Green $2,400 $40 $40 Mileage 90% of IRS Rate

Green Lake 19,200 19 $5,763.55 annually none $50.00 $45.00 none mileage per IRS rate

Iowa 23,687 21 None None $40 None Mileage & meal reimbursement in some cases

Iron 5,900 15
$4,000/yr plus per 

diems
per diems only $40/meeting.  limit 2 per day

Jackson 20,735 19
$4,400/yr plus per 

diems
$600/yr plus per diems

$55 per meeting.  No limit   $65 for 

county Board
Mileage IRS  

Jefferson 83,940 30 $6,600 $0 $55/meeting 3 meetings allowed per day reimbursements; $55/day if education

Juneau 26,934 21 $14,000 per diem $45 none mileage

Kenosha 160,000 23 $12,363 $6,181 

For meetings outside the committee 

 assigments:

 $100.00 full day

$50.00 half day

Mileage IRS  

Kewaunee 20,786 20 $5,867 N/A

Per diem compensation will be at 

the rate of $40 up to 1 hour and $10 

for each half hour completed 

exceeding 1 hour for a 

meeting/event. $100 will be paid for 

a county board meeting.  

$100 per day
mileage, meals, lodging, parking, conferences, business 

related phone calls

La Crosse

Lafayette 16,900 16 $6,000 $2,000 $35 $105 Mileage at $.45/mile

Langlade 19,847 21 $5,500 PER DIEMS ONLY
$40.  OR $60. for meetings over 4 

hours
$60 

Lincoln 29,000 22 7500 PLUS PER DIEM PER DIEMS ONLY $70 <4HRS=$35 / >4HRS.=$70 $115 
MILEAGE ,MEALS ,LODGING, PARKING, CONFERENCE 

REGISTRATIONS

Manitowoc 84000ish 25 $4,500 N/A
 $3000 Annually

No per mtg pay
N/A

 IRS reimbursement rate for mileage ($0.535/mile Current)

 

Meal & Lodging reimbursements

Marathon 135,922 38 $30,000 $8,991 NONE NONE
MEALS- $33 IN-STATE  - $42 

OUT-OF-STATE

COUNTY BOARD RECEIVES IRS RATE MILEAGE AND 

EXPENSES PAID WHEN TRAVELING-MEALS, LODGING, 

CAB, AIRFARE.   IPAD WITH A $30 MONTHLY PAYMENT 

FOR HOME INTERNET SERVICE  

Marinette 41,605 30

$400 per month in 

addition to regular $200 

per month salary

$0 per month in addition 

to regular $200 per month 

salary

$50/County Board Meeting 

$30/Committee meeting
IRS travel rate, $34 food/day, normal expenses

Marquette 15,376 17
$5000 and per meeting 

pay

$4000 and per meeting 

pay

$75 per meeting regardless of how 

many in a day
$75 none mileage at 2.5 cents below IRS

Menominee

Milwaukee 950,000 18

$75,000 annually 

(current), $35,000 

annually (2016)

$50,000 annually 

(current), $25,000 

annaully (2016)

None 2013 Wis Act 14 prohibits other compensention and benefits

Monroe

Oconto 38476 31 7200 500 125 60 1 mtg per day
Mileage (IRS rate), Conference fees, Lodging, Meals (max 

$35/day)

Oneida 35,000 21 $5,600.00 0 $70.00 
40/Supervisor,  50 if acting 

chairperson of committee
Mileage,Conferences, Lodging

Outagamie 180,022 36 $13,500 $7,000 

 $5,600/yr Committee Chairs

 

 $5,500/yr. Committee Members

 

+ $25 for certain mtgs.

$25 

 Mileage

Rule 15 covers supervisors' salary/exp.  (see:  Public 

Officials Directory (rules in back): 

http://www.outagamie.org/index.aspx?page=737

Page 16 of 76



Ozaukee 87,879 26 $13,500 annually $0 $4,500 annually

 Mileage reimbursement - IRS Rate

 

Mileage shall be paid for attendance not to exceed two 

 Committee meetings in any one day.

 

Pepin 7,469 12 1500.00/year $0 60.00 per meeting 40.00 per meeting $0  Milleage, Conferences and  Lodging

Pierce

Polk 43000 15 5000 1000 100 100 Mileage, Lodging, conferences, meals, parking

Portage 71,038 25 $24,360 per diem only $55.83 
Committee Chair $55.825 / members 

$50.75
3 Per Diems mileage, meal, hotel reimbursement

Price 15,000 13 $5,000 $0 $75 $50 One per diem per day

Racine 195,461 21 $7,800 $6,000 n/a n/a
mileage reimbursement at Federal rate, some CB member 

still have health insurance benefits, but do not know amount

Richland

Rock 160,104 29 $5,200 $2,600 
 $50 <4 hrs

$70 >4 hrs

 $50 <4 hrs

$70 >4 hrs
-- milage rates apply to all meetings

Rusk 14,755 19 $6,000 $0 
$40 up to 3.5 hrs & $55 for 3/5 or 

more

$95 for 2 or more meetings per 

day
Conventions, Seminars cap $55 per day

St. Croix 86,585 19 $750 monthly stipend $300 monthly stipend

 $75 1st meeting

 $25 for addtl mtg same day

$25 for chair of commmittee

none

 Mileage reimbursement - IRS Rate

 

Meals:  A.M. Meal $8.00; Noon Meal $12.00; Evening Meal 

$20.00; TOTAL $40.00; 15% Gratuity Reimburseable

Sauk $9,600 plus per diem $60 $50 

Sawyer
$600/month plus per 

diem

 $50 up to four hours

$15 per hour 

 $50 up to four hours

$15 per hour 
$110 max per day Mileage

Shawano $5,000 $75 

 

 $70 for 1st mtg

$35 for additional mtg

Sheboygan 115,000
25 (reduced from 

34 in 2011)

$10,000 (in addidtion to 

per diem & mileage)

$1,000 (in addt'n to per 

diem & mileage, and C. B. 

pay)

$2,100/yr paid monthly

 $20 for mtg. up to 2 hrs. or

 $35 mtg. 2-4 hrs or

$50 mtg. more than 4 hrs.

Per diem not to exceed $50/day or 

$4,200/yr

Committee Mtgs on diff. subjects/different places same day 

count as 1 mtg & combine times to calculate per diem amt; 

unless time lapse of more than 1 hr between mtgs then 2 per 

diems will be paid 

Taylor 21,000 17 $7,500 N/A  $75

$100 full day

no cap

Trempealeau 28,816 17 $7,000 -0- $70 
 $35 up to 3 hours

$70 over 3 hours
$70 Federal Mileage

Vernon 29900 29 8500 per diem only 40 30 irs rates

Vilas 22,000 21 $6,000 $0 
$50 for 1st meeting, $25 for 2nd and 

$25 for 3rd meeting that day.
Same $100 max per day

Mileage: IRS rate.   Meals: out of county travel only - $40 per 

day.   Lodging: actual daily rates

Walworth 102837 11 1450/month 600/month n/a mileage

Washburn 15,869 21
$10,000 plus per 

diems, mileage

Just per diem and 

mileage

$50 for County Board meetings; max 

daily rate for multi meetings is $75

$25.00/mtg up to 2 hrs; $35 for 2-4 

hours; $45 for 4-6 hours and $50 for 6 

hours and over

Max of $75 per day; can't be 

reimbursed for other meetings 

held on County Board meeting 

day

mileage at 1 cent less than Fed Rate; meal reimbursement 

at $7.25/$8.15/$16.05 for Breakfast/Lunch/Dinner 

respectively

Washington 115,000
25 (reduced from 

34 in 2011)

$10,000 (in addidtion to 

per diem & mileage)

$1,000 (in addt'n to per 

diem & mileage, and C. B. 

pay)

$2,100/yr paid monthly

 $20 for mtg. up to 2 hrs. or

 $35 mtg. 2-4 hrs or

$50 mtg. more than 4 hrs.

Per diem not to exceed $50/day or 

$4,200/yr

Committee Mtgs on diff. subjects/different places same day 

count as 1 mtg & combine times to calculate per diem amt; 

unless time lapse of more than 1 hr between mtgs then 2 per 

diems will be paid 

Waukesha

Waupaca 52,435 27
$13,000 plus per mtg 

fee
$1,000 

$60 per mtg. over 4 hrs. additional 

$30

$34.00 for meals, Conferences 

are $75 for full day
mileage is IRS rate

$600/month 

Page 17 of 76



Waushara 25,000 11
$200 per month, plus 

per diems, mileage

Just per diem and 

mileage reimbursements

$50; $75 for County Board meetings 

and if attending a full-day 

conference or regular meeting 

lasting six or more hours

Max of three per diem 

payments/meetings per day; can't 

be reimbursed for other meetings 

held on County Board meeting 

day

IRS rate for mileage, $5, $10, $15 for breakfast, lunch, 

dinner at overnight conferences only

Winnebago 168,216 36 $5,000 plus per diem $1,500 $66 
 $44 upto 4 hrs

$66 over 4 hrs
$66 mileage at Fed Rate, meals reimbursement, etc.

Wood 77,500 19 $20,000/year $960/year
 $150.00/month Salary

$50 per mtg 

 $50 per mtg

 $15/mtg Committee Chair 

$10/mtg Committee Secretary IF 

primary minute taker

none

Page 18 of 76



 

Title: HIPAA Business Associate Agreement Policy/Procedure 

Policy Type: HIPAA Security Policy Number:  

Entities Affected: County of Door  

Effective Date: August 1, 2019 

Revision Dates:  

 

 
POLICY:  

Door County will obtain business associate agreements as required by HIPAA. 
 

PROCEDURE:  

Door County’s Security Official shall be responsible for overseeing the management of BA 
relationships and BAAs.  Door County’s departments/business units are responsible for assessing 
existing and future vendor/business relationships to determine whether a BAA is needed (See 
Appendix 1). 

1. Determining a Need for a BAA 

1.1 Door County may determine the need for BAAs through a variety of methods, including: 

• Mapping the flow of PHI and identifying where PHI is created, received, maintained, or 
transmitted to or by external entities. 

• Reviewing contract management documents/software and identifying where PHI is 
created, received, maintained, or transmitted to or by external entities. 

• Reviewing 1099 tax forms to identify vendors with business arrangements under which PHI 
is created, received, maintained, or transmitted to or by vendors. 

• Assessing new vendor/business arrangements to determine if PHI will be created, 
received, maintained, or transmitted. 

1.2 A BAA is required under the following circumstances: 

• The vendor’s staff members are not members of Door County’s Workforce; and 

• The vendor is performing a service or function for or on behalf of Door County; and 

• That “service or function” involves the creation, receipt, maintenance, transmission, 
access, storage, use, or disclosure of PHI. 

1.3 A BAA is not required in the following circumstances: 

• Disclosures by a CE to a health care provider concerning the treatment of an individual; 

• Disclosures by a group health plan or a health insurance issuer or HMO with respect to a 
group health plan to the plan sponsor, to the extent that the requirements of 45 CFR § 
164.504(f) apply and are met; and 

• Uses or disclosures by a health plan that is a government program providing public 
benefits, if eligibility for, or enrollment in, the health plan is determined by an agency other 
than the agency administering the health plan, or if the protected health information used 
to determine enrollment or eligibility in the health plan is collected by an agency other than 
the agency administering the health plan, and such activity is authorized by law, with 
respect to the collection and sharing of individually identifiable health information for the 
performance of such functions by the health plan and the agency other than the agency 
administering the health plan. 
 

2. Necessary Business Information 

2.1 When Door County has determined that a BA relationship exists (or will exist for a new 
vendor/business arrangement), the relevant department/business unit leader shall contact 

Page 19 of 76



Door County’s Security Official to initiate a BAA.  The department/business unit leader shall 
provide the following information to “customize” the BAA:   

• The name and contact information of the BA. 

• A description of the type of service(s) being provided by the BA, which should be consistent 
with the underlying services agreement (if any). Include a copy of the underlying services 
agreement with the BA (if any). 

• Consistent with the service(s) being provided by the BA, list all permitted uses and 
disclosures of PHI. 

• The name of [Organization Name]’s department/business unit and leader responsible for 
the BAA. 

• Date BA will begin creating, receiving, maintaining or transmitting PHI. 

• Contact information for the operational contact and Privacy Officer of BA. 

• Any additional BAA provisions requested by Door County (See Procedure 7 below). 
 

3. Underlying Agreement 

3.1 If a vendor/business relationship requiring a BAA is in the contract negotiation and 
development phase, the provisions of the BAA may be incorporated into the contract as an 
option (a separate BAA would not be legally required).   
 

4. Mandatory Terms 

4.1 Obligations and activities which must be addressed in the BAA document are listed in 
Appendix 2. 

5. Contact/Notification 

5.1 Door County documents the contact person for any reporting that may need to occur under 
the BAA.  

• Name of the Entity: 

• Attn: 

• Address: 

• City, State, Zip 

• Phone: 

• Fax: 

• e-mail: 
 

6. Term of BAA 

6.1 The BAA shall be effective for the length of the relationship between the BA and Door 
County, unless otherwise terminated under the provisions outlined in the BAA.  Similarly, it is 
highly encouraged that any BAA contain a “survivability” clause indicating that certain 
provisions of the BAA (such as those governing protection of PHI that cannot be returned or 
destroyed immediately upon BAA termination) will remain in effect indefinitely, even once the 
agreement and/or relationship have terminated.  

 
7. Termination 

7.1 If Door County chooses to terminate the arrangement with its BA or the BA chooses to 
terminate the arrangement with Door County, any relevant underlying agreement may be 
terminated as outlined in the BAA.  Please note, HIPAA requires only that the BAA outline 
termination options for the CE. While mutual termination may be included in BAAs, this is not 
required under HIPAA. 

Page 20 of 76



Upon termination of the BA relationship, Door County and responsible department/business 
unit leader, in conjunction with the Privacy Officer shall confirm that return/destruction 
requirements are completed by the BA. 
 

8. Other BAA Terms 

8.1 In addition to the required BAA provisions outlined in Appendix 2, Door County may consider 
addressing some or all of the following considerations in its BAAs: 

• Insurance responsibilities (e.g., cyber insurance).  

• Limitation of Liability. 

• Indemnification requirements. 

• Financial risk (e.g., breach notification, mitigation). 

• Offshoring PHI (including any relevant Medicare Advantage considerations). 

• Audit rights. 

• De-identification of PHI. 

• Subcontractor selection. 

• Network/software access standards. 

• Door County shall consider whether to acknowledge that the Security Incident reporting 
section in the BAA constitutes notice by the BA to the CE that attempted but unsuccessful 
Security Incidents (such as pings, broadcast attacks on BA’s firewall, port scans, 
unsuccessful log-on attempts, denials of service and any combination of the above which 
regularly occur) and that no further notice will be made by the BA unless there has been a 
successful Security Incident. The BA should be prepared to cooperate with the CE with the 
provision of information needed surrounding a successful breach so the CE can meet its 
reporting and notification requirements.  
 

9. Additional Considerations 

9.1 With each vendor/business relationship, Door County considers to what extent it wishes to 
review and monitor the activities of its BA. As clarified in the HIPAA Omnibus Rule, CEs must 
ensure that (1) BAs are safeguarding PHI and using and disclosing the information only as 
permitted or required by the Privacy Rule and, similarly, (2) that there are “satisfactory 
assurances” that BAs are appropriately safeguarding ePHI created, received, maintained, or 
transmitted on behalf of the CE, per the Security Rule.  Ultimately, the obligation to notify 
individuals of breaches of unsecured PHI and take reasonable steps to cure any potential 
breach and/or end the violation rests both with the BA (and its Subcontractors depending on 
BAA requirements) and the CE, both of which are now subject to civil monetary penalties for 
certain HIPAA violations and directly liable to the U.S. Department of Health and Human 
Services Office for Civil Rights for violations of HIPAA.  

For each vendor/business relationship, Door County considers monitoring obligations and 
responsibilities in conjunction with the common law principle of agency in order to assess what 
level of control Door County wishes to exert on its BA relationship.  

 
In addition, for each vendor/business relationship, Door County considers the complexity, 
experience, and capabilities of the vendor in order to guide the level of involvement in review, 
monitoring, audits, etc. In general, complex entities that are familiar with HIPAA compliance 
requirements (e.g., vendor is a covered entity, large insurance company, or electronic medical 
records vendor) are less likely to need significant monitoring. However, businesses that are 
newly subject to HIPAA compliance requirements due to the expansion of the definition of a 
“business associate” under HIPAA may require more monitoring. This assessment shall be 
conducted by the Door County Privacy Officer, Security Officer and responsible business 
unit/leader. 

 
10. Contracting as the Downstream Party in a BAA 

10.1 When entering into a BAA as a BA, Door County should: 

Page 21 of 76



• Forward the external information to Door County’s Privacy Officer to review the submitted 
BAA to ensure that the provisions outlined are consistent with those set forth in this policy 
or as documented on the attached (See Appendix 2).  If the BAA terms are consistent with 
legal requirements and reasonable for Door County the Privacy Officer may recommend 
signing the BAA as written. 

• If the BAA is not consistent with this policy or contains additional provisions or provisions 
that are inconsistent with HIPAA, the Privacy Officer may recommend any or all of the 
following alternatives.   

• Suggest any necessary additional provisions and sign the BAA as amended. 

• Suggest removal of unnecessary or impracticable provisions and sign the BAA as 
amended. 

• Refer the BAA to legal counsel to determine whether the terms are reasonable and meet 
all legal requirements before signing. 
 

11. Documentation 

11.1 To meet documentation requirements of the Security Rule, the responsible individual/team 
maintains a file/electronic spreadsheet of BAAs.  This file includes the following information, 
as appropriate, and be available for review as needed: 

• Name of CE/BA. 

• Description of Door County’s operations with which the vendor is involved. 

• Effective date and term of underlying agreement (if applicable). 

• Date BAA signed by Door County and vendor. 

• Location of BAA within Door County and responsible department/business unit leader. 

• Any additional notes, such as the next scheduled review date. 
 

12. Definitions  

12.1 Business Associate (“BA”) 
12.2  Business Associate Agreement (“BAA”) 
12.3  Covered Entity (“CE”) 
12.4  E-PHI 
12.5  IIHI 
12.6  PHI 
12.7  Subcontractor 
12.8  Workforce 

 
REFERENCES:  

HIPAA Final Omnibus Rule, 78 Fed. Reg. 5566 (January 25, 2013) 
45 CFR § 164.308(b)(1) Security Rule Administrative Safeguards: Business Associate Contracts and 
Other Arrangements 
45 CFR § 164.314 Security Rule: Organizational Requirements Business Associate Contracts or Other 
Arrangements 
45 CFR § 164.316 Security Rule: Policies and Procedures and Documentation Requirements 
45 CFR § 164.410 Breach Notification: Rule Notification by Business Associates 
45 CFR §§ 164.502(a)(3)-(5) and (e)(1) Privacy Rule Uses and Disclosures of Protected Health 
Information:  General Rules and Disclosures to Business Associates 
45 CFR §§ 164.504(e)(1)-(5) Privacy Rule Uses and Disclosures Organizational Requirements: 
Business Associate Agreements and Business Associate Agreements with Subcontractors  
45 CFR §§ 164.532(d)-(e) Privacy Rule: Business Associate Agreement Transition Provisions 
HIPAA COW Business Associate Agreement Policy/Procedure 
 

POLICY OWNER:  Security Official 
 
APPROVED BY:  Door County Administrative Committee (July 17, 2019) 

Page 22 of 76



APPENDIX 1: EXAMPLES OF BUSINESS ASSOCIATES 
 

EXAMPLES OF BUSINESS ARRANGEMENTS THAT MAY INVOLVE DISCLOSURE OF PHI & 

REQUIRE BAAs/ADDENDUMS OR CONTRACT PROVISONS 

 

 

Accrediting/Licensing Agencies (e.g., TJC) 

Accounting Consultants/Vendors 

Actuarial Consultants/Vendors 

Agents/Contractors Creating, Receiving, Maintaining, 

Transmitting, Accessing, Using or Disclosing PHI 

(e.g., Consultants) 
Application Service Providers (e.g., prescription mgmt.) 

Attorneys/Legal Counsel 

Auditors 

Benchmarking Organizations 

Benefit Management Organizations  

Claims Processing/Clearinghouse Agency Contracts    

Coding Vendor Contracts 
Collection Agency Contracts 

Computer Hardware Contracts  
Computer Software Contracts  
Consultants/Consulting Firms 

Data Analysis Consultants/Vendors 

Data Transmission Providers (PHI involved) 

Data Warehouse Contracts 

E-Prescribing Gateway 
Emergency Physician Services Contracts 
Health Information Organization 

Hospitalist Contracts 

Insurance Contracts (e.g., Coverage for Risk, 

Malpractice, etc.) 
Interpreter Services Contracts 

IT/IS Vendors 

Legal Services Contracts 
Medical Staff Credentialing Software Contracts 

Microfilming Vendor Contracts 
Optical Disc Conversion Contracts 

 

 

Pathology Services Contracts 
Paper Recycling Contracts 
Patient Satisfaction Survey Contracts  

Payer-Provider Contracts (Provider for Health Plan) 
Physician Billing Services 

Physician Contracts (non-employed providers) 

Practice Management Consultants/Vendors 
Professional Services Contracts (e.g., Medical Directors) 

Quality Assurance Consultants/Vendors 

Radiology Services Contracts 
Record Copying Service Vendor Contracts 

Record Storage Vendors 
Release of Information Service Vendor Contracts 

Repair Contractors of Devices Containing PHI 

Revenue Enhancement/DRG Optimization Contracts 
Risk Management Consulting Vendor Contracts 
Shared Service/Joint Venture Contracts with Other 

   Healthcare Organizations (No PHI involved) 
Statement Outsource Vendors 

Telemedicine Program contracts 

Third Party Administrators 
Transcription Vendor Contracts 
Waste Disposal Contracts (e.g., Hauling, Shredding) 

 

Health Plan Relationships: 

Pharmaceutical Benefits Management Contracts 

Preauthorization Management Contracts 

Case Management Contracts 

Third Party Administrator (TPA) Contracts 

Wellness Promotion Contracts 

 

 
  

Page 23 of 76



 

EXAMPLES OF ARRANGEMENTS THAT ARE NOT BUSINESS ASSOCIATE RELATIONSHIPS AND 

DO NOT REQUIRE BAAs/ADDENDUMS OR CONTRACT PROVISIONS 

 

 

Banks Processing Credit Card Payments 

Blood Bank/Red Cross (Provider) 

Clinics (Provider Relationships) 

Courier Services Delivering Specimens 

Device Manufacturers Require PHI to Produce  

   Pacemakers, Hearing Aids, Glasses, etc. (Treatment) 

Cleaning/Janitorial Services 

DME for Equipment for Treatment Purposes 

Educational/School Programs (Student Privacy 

   Education Required as Workforce Member) 

Health Plans Contracting With Network Providers 

   (Covered Entity to Covered Entity) 

Health Plans for Purposes of Payment 

Hospitals 

Housekeeping/Environmental Services (Incidental Exp.) 

Infusion Provider for Treatment 

Law Enforcement Agencies 

Members of an Affiliated Covered Entity 

Members of Door County’s Organized Health Care 

   Arrangement  

 

 

Nursing Homes 

Organ Procurement Organizations 

Pharmacy (Healthcare Provider/Treatment) 

Providers (Involved in Care & Treatment of Patient) 

Quality Improvement Organization –Agent of CMS 

   (MetaStar) 

Rental Employee Agencies (No PHI Shared – Employees 

   Need Privacy Training) 

Repair Contractors (Maintenance, Copy Machine, 

Plumbing, Electricity, etc. – No PHI involved) 

School Health Nurses 

Supply Services 

Support Services Agreements for Supplies/Tx Purposes 

Tissue Banks 

U.S. Post Office and Other Couriers 

Volunteers (Board Members, Ethics Committee Mem- 

   bers, IRB Members, etc.) 

 
  

Page 24 of 76



APPENDIX 2: BUSINESS ASSOCIATE AGREEMENT CHECKLIST 
 
An organization may serve as a BA to another CE or to another BA.  CEs or BAs will ask the 
organization serving as a BA to review and sign a BAA.  This Appendix contains a list of the 
minimum requirements for a BAA set forth under HIPAA’s Privacy and Security rules.  This 
list may not contain all of the provisions necessary for an effective BAA and may not satisfy 
all of a CE’s or BA’s needs.  CEs and BAs may want to include additional provisions (See 
Procedure 7 above). With respect to BAAs between a BA and another BA acting as a 
Subcontractor, the requirements in this Appendix apply in the same manner as such 
requirements apply to the agreement between a CE and BA. 
 
This document is an Exhibit to the Business Associate Agreement Policy/Procedure 
document, but it, in itself, is not a valid BAA. For a BAA, please see Door County’s template 
BAA available at [insert availability]. 
 

Date Received/Reviewed: 

Received From (Department/Business Unit Leader): 

Name & Contact Information of BA: 

General Description of Type of Service: 

Other: 

 PROVISIONS OF BUSINESS ASSOCIATE AGREEMENT 

 

Establish the permitted and required uses and disclosures of PHI by the BA. The BAA may not 
authorize the BA to use or further disclose the information in a manner that would violate the 
requirements of the Privacy Rule (45 CFR Part 160 and Part 164, Subparts A and E), if done by 
the CE, except that:  

A. The BAA may permit the BA to use PHI for the proper management and administration 
of the BA or to carry out the legal responsibilities of the BA. 

B. The BAA may permit the BA to disclose PHI to third parties for the proper management 
and administration of the BA or to carry out the legal responsibilities of the BA if: (i) the 
disclosure is required by law; or (ii) the BA obtains reasonable assurances from the third 
party to whom the information is disclosed that it will be held confidentially and used or 
further disclosed only as required by law or for the purposes for which it was disclosed 
to the third party and the third party notifies the BA of any instances of which it is aware 
in which the confidentiality of the PHI has been breached. 

C. The BAA may permit the BA to provide data aggregation services relating to the health 
care operations of the CE.  

(45 CFR § 164.504(e)(2)(i)(A)-(B) & 45 CFR § 164.504(e)(4)(i)-(ii)) 

 
Provide that the BA will not use or further disclose the information other than as permitted or 
required by the BAA or as required by law (45 CFR § 164.504(e)(2)(ii)(A) & 45 CFR § 164.103). 

 

Provide that the BA will use appropriate safeguards and comply, where applicable, with the 
Security Rule (45 CFR Part 160 and Part 164, Subparts A and C) with respect to ePHI, to 
prevent use or disclosure of the information other than as provided for by the BAA (45 CFR § 
164.504(e)(2)(ii))(B)). 

 

Provide that the BA will report to the CE any use or disclosure of the PHI not provided for by the 
BAA of which it becomes aware, including breaches of unsecured PHI as required by 45 CFR § 
164.410 (45 CFR § 164.504(e)(2)(ii)(C)). 

Page 25 of 76



 

Provide that the BA will report to the CE any security incident of which it becomes aware, 
including any breach of unsecured PHI as required by 45 CFR § 164.410 (45 CFR § 
164.314(a)(2)(i)(C)). 

 

Provide that the BA must, in accordance with 45 CFR §§ 164.502(e)(1) and 164.308(b)(2), 
enter into a BAA with  any Subcontractors that create, receive, maintain, or transmit PHI on 
behalf of the BA to ensure that the Subcontractor: (1) agrees to the same restrictions and 
conditions that apply to the BA with respect to the PHI; and (2) agrees to comply with the 
applicable requirements of the Security Rule. (45 CFR § 164.504(e)(2)(ii)(D) & 45 CFR § 
164.314(a)(2)(i)(B)). 

 
Provide that the BA will make available PHI in accordance with 45 CFR § 164.524 (access of 
individuals to PHI) (45 CFR § 164.504(e)(2)(ii)(E)). 

 
Provide that the BA will make available PHI for amendment and incorporate any amendments 
to PHI in accordance with 45 CFR §164.526 (45 CFR § 164.504(e)(2)(ii)(F)). 

 
Provide that the BA will make available the information required to provide an accounting of 
disclosures in accordance with 45 CFR § 164.528 (45 CFR § 164.504(e)(2)(ii)(G)).   

 

Provide that, to the extent the BA is to carry out a CE’s obligation under the Privacy Rule, 
comply with the requirements of the Privacy Rule that apply to the CE in the performance of 
such obligation (45 CFR § 164.504(e)(2)(ii)(H). 

 

Provide that the CE will make its internal practices, books, and records relating to the use and 
disclosure of PHI received from, or created or received by the BA on behalf of, the CE available 
to the Secretary for purposes of determining the CE’s compliance with the Privacy Rule (45 
CFR § 164.504(e)(2)(ii)(I)). 

 

Provide that the CE will at termination of the contract, if feasible, return or destroy all PHI 
received from, or created or received by the BA on behalf of, the CE that the BA still maintains 
in any form and retain no copies of such information or, if such return or destruction is not 
feasible, extend the protections of the BAA to the information and limit further uses and 
disclosures to those purposes that make the return or destruction of the information infeasible 
(45 CFR § 164.504(e)(2)(ii)(J)). 

 
Authorize termination of the BAA by the CE, if the CE determines that the BA has violated a 
material term of the BAA (45 CFR § 164.504(e)(2)(iii)). 

 
Reviewed By/Date: 

 
  

Page 26 of 76



APPENDIX 3:  BUSINESS ASSOCIATE QUESTIONNAIRE 
Evaluating BA Satisfactory Assurances can be an investment to time and resources for 
distributing the questionnaires, meeting with BAs and analyzing the information that has been 
returned. 
 
This document provides an organization with a list of questions surrounding key privacy and 
security topics in which to perform a review of additional satisfactory assurances for the 
entities you have selected as a BA.  This is not an all-inclusive list, it is meant to provide a 
practical approach to verifying compliance.  
 
This document should be completed by the BA prior to contracting with the BA to perform 
activities involving the creation, use, disclosure, transmission, storage, or destruction of PHI.   
 
Balancing the Risk with Satisfactory Assurances 
To determine which of the questions may be appropriate for your BA, consider the following 
and select questions that best provide a sense that compliance has been achieved: 

• Which functions will the BA perform for or on CE’s behalf such as receiving, accessing, 
creating, modifying, storing, or transmitting data? 

• What level of exposure to PHI would there be to unauthorized use or disclosure; 
increased risk of breach due to lack of security controls around data; potential security 
incident due to lack of encryption surrounding data in use, at rest and in motion? 

• What risk of reputational harm or loss of business to the CE could be associated to the 
exposure of PHI? 

• What risk of personal and financial impacts to members, patients or customers would 
there be if data was access or disclosed in an unauthorized manner? 

• What level of commitment does the vendor have for compliance, what has been 
completed to date and what compliance controls are missing such as signed BAA, 
implemented and trained policies and procedures, annual review of policies and 
procedures, security training to new hires and existing staff annually, data security 
controls and the completion of the security risk analysis? 

 
While selecting the questions that are most important for providing those satisfactory 
assurances, it will reduce risk to your organization due to the level of controls and compliance 
they have implemented. 
  

Page 27 of 76



Business Associate Questionnaire 
 
What is the name and phone number of the organization’s privacy/security contact? 
______________ 
 

What is the name and phone number of one executive level leader? ________________ 
 

Approximately how many individuals as part of this contract will have access to Protected 
Health Information (PHI)?  ____________ 
 
What was the date of the organization’s last HIPAA Security Risk Assessment? 
_______________ 

YES NO IN 
PROGRESS 

SECURITY TOPICS 

   TRAINING = Are workforce members trained on an 
annual basis whom to call if PHI is lost or stolen or 
another type of incident happens that may have resulted 
in an unauthorized use or disclosure of PHI? 

Review note Training less than annually may indicate policies and 
procedures are outdated; staff is less informed and 
processes for handling an incident may not be done 
appropriately. 

   CONFIDENTIALITY AGREEMENT = Do you require 
anyone having access to PHI to sign a confidentiality 
agreement that includes reference to HIPAA Privacy 
and Security responsibilities?  

Review note Indicator that the organization is holding employees 
accountable for their actions by informing them of their 
responsibilities for handling data. 

   MINIMUM NECESSARY = Do you have a policy for 
workforce members to only use, access and request 
PHI that is necessary in order to perform the duties of 
their job? 

Review note 
An organization should review the types of information 
they are requesting or disclosing and be familiar with 
minimum necessary data required to complete the 
required function or activity. 

   PASSWORDS = Do you have procedures for creating, 
changing, and safeguarding passwords? 

Review note 
Passwords that are not forced to change are more 
susceptible to hacking opportunities.  Strong password 
policies should be in place to prevent automated 
systems from accessing the systems. 

   E-MAIL = Do you have a policy not to e-mail PHI and/or 
not to e-mail unencrypted PHI?    

Page 28 of 76



Review note 
Unencrypted emails for external transmission can 
expose information to a breach without the ability to 
track . 

   SYSTEM ACCESS AND TERMINATION = Do you 
have a policy and procedure on granting access and 
terminating access to systems that contain PHI?   

Review note 
Documented procedures ensure there is a tracking 
mechanism for all access that has been granted 
allowing proper termination of access when it is needed.  
Undocumented procedures may leave some web-based 
systems accessible to terminated employees. 

   ENCRYPTION = Do you encrypt your laptops and any 
other portable media (flash/thumb drives) that contain 
PHI? 

Review note Portable devices are one of the leading causes of major 
breaches, encrypting these devices offers a level of 
security in the event there is a lost or stolen device. 

   ANTI-VIRUS AND ANTI-MALWARE = Do you have 
anti-virus and anti-malware procedures for guarding 
against and detecting malicious software (virus, Trojan 
horse, worm, etc.) for workstations and laptops that is 
current and updated regularly?  

Review note New viruses and malware are released every day, 
automated anti-virus and anti-malware software protects 
systems against these attacks.  

   PATCHING – Do you patch systems regularly? 

 Applying patches and updates manually is effective as 
long as it is done on a reasonable routine basis. 

   AUTOMATIC LOG-OFF = Are automatic logoffs 
activated for all systems containing or that transmit 
PHI?   

Review note 
Unauthorized access can be internal or external, 
systems that are used for creating, accessing, storing, 
modifying or transmitting data should not be left 
unattended for periods of time that extend beyond 15 or 
20 minutes (reasonable).  Automated log-offs should 
boot the person from the screen they are working to 
require them to re-log onto the system.  It should not 
freeze the screen on the data in use at the time the 
account locked out. 

   REUSE AND DISPOSAL OF MEDIA = Have you 
implemented policies and procedures to remove/destroy 
PHI on hardware or electronic media you are no longer 
using? 

Review note Hardware, electronic media or portable devices need to 
be properly erased prior to re-use to prevent 
unauthorized access or disclosures.  Disposal of 

Page 29 of 76



equipment or media must ensure the data is 
unreadable, unusable. 

   SHREDDING = Do you have shredding procedures for 
hard copy PHI? 

Review note Information shredded according to the NIST disposal 
practices would be considered “secured PHI”.  
Information shredded in a manner to leave the material 
unidentifiable, unusable, unreadable may still be 
compliant but it would not be considered secured PHI. 

   BACK-UP =Is data at risk for non-recovery given the 
current back-up procedures?   

Review Note  

   PHYSICAL SECURITY = Have you implemented 
policies and procedures to safeguard the facility and the 
equipment therein from unauthorized physical access, 
tampering and theft? 

Review note Implementing measures to protect the physical security 
of data including the facilities, server rooms, 
workstations, equipment, and back-up locations will 
minimize the risk for unauthorized access. 

   HOME OFFICE = Do you have workforce members who 
work at home?  If yes, do you have additional security 
requirements for their home office environment? 

   Do all Home Office workers have strong security 
enabled networks at home? 

Review note  

   INVESTIGATION = Do you have policies and 
procedures addressing how security incidents and 
potential breaches will be investigated? 

Review note Understanding the assessment process the 
organization will go through to determine what 
happened, how it happened, when it happened and 
what the short and long-term effects of the activity 
causing the breach to occur are.  The organization 
should have a documented policy for conducting this 
breach assessment which should map to the required 
notification requirements. 

   BREACH RISK ASSESSMENT = Do you use a risk 
assessment tool to determine if there is more than a low 
probability the information has been compromised 
resulting in a breach? 

Review note The regulations provide an assessment for use, is the 
organization using it? 

   BAA = Do you obtain Subcontractor Business Associate 
Agreements from subcontractors that have access to 
PHI? 

Review note  

 

Page 30 of 76



 

Title: HIPAA Portable Handheld Device Policy 

Policy Type: HIPAA Security Policy Number:  

Entities Affected: County of Door  

Effective Date: August 1, 2019 

Revision Dates:  

 

 
POLICY:  

1. Door County will protect ePHI stored on Portable Handheld Devices from the threat of loss, 
theft, unauthorized access, or other potential compromises or hazards to Portable Handheld 
Devices.  

 
2. Prior to the use of Portable Handheld Devices or remote access to ePHI, Workforce Members 

will be trained on the appropriate safeguards associated with its use. 
 

PROCEDURE:  

1. Key Definitions 

1.1 Protected Health Information (PHI) – individually identifiable health information that is received, 
created, maintained or transmitted by Door County, including demographic information, that 
identifies a patient, or provides a reasonable basis to believe the information can be used to 
identify a patient, and relates to:  

• Past, present or future physical or mental health or condition of a patient. 

• The provision of health care to a patient. 

• Past, present, or future payment for the provision of health care to a patient. 

1.2 Electronic Protected Health Information (ePHI) - any PHI that is transmitted by electronic media 
or maintained in electronic media. 

1.3 Portable Handheld Devices - any mobile, portable, or handheld device that creates, receives, 
transmits, maintains or stores ePHI. Examples include, but are not limited to, laptop computers, 
tablets cell/smart phones, SD cards, ultrabook, iPad, PDAs, iPods, iPhones, digital cameras, 
etc. 

1.4 Sanitize - Complete removal or destruction of, or rendering unavailable, all data on a device or 
media in a way that prevents someone from retrieving, reading, or reconstructing the data in 
accordance with National Institute of Standards and Technology (“NIST”) standards and the 
Office of Civil Rights (OCR)'s Guidance to Render Unsecured Protected Health Information 
Unusable, Unreadable, or Indecipherable to Unauthorized Individuals. 

1.5 Workforce Members -are employees, volunteers, trainees, and other persons whose conduct, 
in the performance of work for a covered entity or business associate is under the direct control 
of such covered entity or business associate, whether or not they are paid by the covered entity 
or business associate. 

2. General Safeguards: 

All Portable Handheld Devices that create, receive, maintain, or transmit ePHI must comply with 
the following requirements, regardless of whether the Portable Handheld Device is company-
supplied or Workforce Member-supplied: 

2.1 Workforce Members shall not access, create, receive, maintain, or transmit ePHI on Portable 
Handheld Devices unless: 

  a. It is permitted by Door County’s “System Access Policy”;  

Page 31 of 76



  b. It is necessary for business purposes;  

  c. The Workforce Member has obtained authorization; and 

  d. Encryption software is employed for storage and transmission of such ePHI.  

2.2 Door County will determine which types of Portable Handheld Devices may be used to create, 
receive, transmit and maintain PHI, including whether Workforce Members may use Workforce 
Member-supplied Portable Handheld Devices.    

2.3 Portable Handheld Devices must be appropriately secured when not in use. Appropriate 
security shall include, but is not limited to, physical security, in accordance with Door County’s 
“System Access Policy,” as applicable, or others methods as determined by Door County.  

2.4 ePHI will be stored in secured server environments. If ePHI is stored on a Portable Handheld 
Device, it should be moved to network drives as soon as possible and removed from the device, 
where applicable.  

2.5 Workforce Members shall not download ePHI to the storage media (e.g., hard drive, solid state 
drive, etc.) of any Portable Handheld Device unless such device is encrypted or otherwise 
authorized by Door County. 

2.6 Workforce Members shall not print ePHI to a wireless printer using a Portable Handheld Device 
unless otherwise authorized by Door County.  

2.7 Maintain a current and up-to-date anti-malware solution where technically feasible. 

2.8 ePHI stored on Portable Handheld Devices shall be Sanitized, disposed of, or destroyed, in 
the circumstances outlined in, and in accordance with, Door County’s “Re-Use and Disposal 
of Electronic Media" and procedure.   

2.9 Portable Handheld Devices must not be left unattended, or if necessary, must be physically 
locked away, or secured and hidden from view.  

2.10 Workforce Members must promptly report any actual or suspected theft, loss, or cyber threat, 
or any other potential breach of any Portable Handheld Device on which ePHI is stored to the 
Door County’s Privacy Officer and Security Officer.  This applies regardless of whether the 
Portable Handheld Device is Workforce Member-supplied or company-supplied.  Failure to 
report may result in disciplinary action. A “remote Sanitization” should be performed or the 
Portable Handheld Device should be otherwise rendered inoperable, where technically 
feasible. If stolen, local law enforcement should be notified and a police report obtained and 
the applicable incident response/breach policy should be consulted.  

2.11 Access to ePHI by Workforce Members, business associates, or other entity permitted by law 
and Door County to access ePHI, is allowable only on a minimum necessary basis and 
consistent with Door County’s “System Access Policy”. 

2.12 The same levels of confidentiality that exist for hard copy PHI, business, and proprietary 
information apply to ePHI and are extended even after termination or other conclusion of 
access. 

2.13 Door County reserves the right to block, filter or limit access to resources or content if the 
requesting Portable Handheld Device does not meet the minimum security and technology 
requirements or if there are any other concerns about the use of such Portable Handheld 
Device. 

2.14 Digital cameras (e.g., stand-alone cameras, smart phone, tablet, etc.) and ePHI captured or 
maintained by digital cameras shall be subject to the same requirements and restrictions 
outlined in this policy. 

3. Workforce Member-Supplied Portable Handheld Devices 

 In addition to the general safeguards outlined in Section 2, Workforce Members using their 
Workforce Member-supplied Portable Handheld Devices must comply with the following 
requirements: 

Page 32 of 76



3.1 Workforce Members may not use their Workforce Member-supplied Portable Handheld 
Devices to access ePHI unless the Workforce Member is specifically authorized by Door 
County and only in the manner specified by Door County.   

3.2 Workforce Members shall follow all security guidelines, and implement any prescribed security 
controls when using Workforce Member-supplied Portable Handheld Devices, as required by 
Door County.  Such safeguards shall be substantially similar to those required by company-
supplied Portable Handheld Devices.   

3.3 Personal applications and/or software used on the Workforce Member's Portable Handheld 
Devices may not be linked to or synced with work-related applications used to access ePHI, 
unless approved by Door County. 

3.4 Workforce Members are responsible for ensuring that their Portable Handheld Devices are 
protected from theft, destruction, or unauthorized use and disclosure, and to protect the 
confidentiality, integrity and accessibility of ePHI. 

3.5 When a Workforce Member will no longer be using his/her Portable Handheld Device, the 
Portable Handheld Device shall be Sanitized in accordance with Door County’s “Re-Use and 
Disposal of Electronic Media.”  Workforce Member shall not sell, trade-in, give away, or throw 
away his/her Portable Handheld Device without Sanitizing the Portable Handheld Device.  

3.6 In addition to other potential sanctions, Workforce Members who violate this policy or other 
HIPAA policies may have their access to ePHI through their Workforce Member-supplied 
Portable Handheld Device terminated. 

3.7 Door County may, in its discretion, specify mandatory safeguards (such as encryption, 
password protection, remote wiping, and other administrative controls). 

3.8 In order to obtain access to ePHI via a Workforce Member-supplied Portable Handheld Device, 
the Workforce Member must authorize Door County to Sanitize the Workforce Member's 
Portable Handheld Device when Door County deems necessary, which may include erasure 
of personal information. 

4. Company-Supplied Portable Handheld Devices 

 In addition to the general safeguards outlined in Section 1, company-supplied Portable Handheld 
Devices must comply with the following requirements: 

4.1 Door County determines which Workforce Members shall have access to company-supplied 
Portable Handheld Devices and how such Portable Handheld Devices may be used. 

4.2 Door County has established appropriate safeguards and minimum standards for the 
protection of ePHI on any Portable Handheld Device that may be able to store, process and/or 
transmit ePHI.   

4.3 Door County shall keep an inventory of all company-supplied Portable Handheld Devices and 
the Workforce Member to whom it has been issued in accordance with Door County’s “System 
Access.” 

4.4 In addition to other potential sanctions, Workforce Members who violate this policy or other 
HIPAA policies may have their company-supplied Portable Handheld Devices confiscated. 

4.5 Door County has the authority to Sanitize any company-supplied Portable Handheld Device, 
which may include erasure of personal information.   

5. Education/Training 

5.1 Door County shall train Workforce Members on appropriate use of Portable Handheld Devices, 
compliance with the Privacy Rule and Security Rule, and the risks associated with Portable 
Handheld Devices, such as theft, loss, vulnerabilities, and cyber threats inherent in the use of 
Portable Handheld Devices. 

Page 33 of 76



5.2 Door County shall inform Workforce Members when there are updates or new versions of 
Portable Handheld Devices are available and shall ensure appropriate implementation of such 
changes. 

 

REFERENCES:  

45 CFR §160.103 HIPAA Definitions 
45 CFR §164.310(d)(1) HIPAA Security Rule Device and Media Controls 
45 CFR §164.310(d)(2)(i) HIPAA Security Rule Disposal 
45 CFR §164.310(d)(2)(ii) HIPAA Security Rule Media Re-Use 
45 CFR §164.310(d)(2)(iii) HIPAA Security Rule Accountability 
HIPAA COW Portable Handheld Device Policy 
 

POLICY OWNER:  Security Official 
 
APPROVED BY:  Door County Administrative Committee (July 17, 2019) 
 

Page 34 of 76



Page 35 of 76



Page 36 of 76



Page 37 of 76



Page 38 of 76



Page 39 of 76



Page 40 of 76



Page 41 of 76



Page 42 of 76



Page 43 of 76



Page 44 of 76



Page 45 of 76



Page 46 of 76



Page 47 of 76



Page 48 of 76



Page 49 of 76



Page 50 of 76



Page 51 of 76



Page 52 of 76



Page 53 of 76



Page 54 of 76



Page 55 of 76



Page 56 of 76



Page 57 of 76



Page 58 of 76



Page 59 of 76



Page 60 of 76



Page 61 of 76



Page 62 of 76



Page 63 of 76



Page 64 of 76



Acct No. Vendor Description Amount Prepaid

52412 DDC DNA DIAGNOSTICS PATERNITY BLOOD TESTS $69.00

53106 STAPLES ADVANTAGE OFFICE SUPPLIES $251.65

52302 WISCONSIN DOCUMENT SERVICE CONTRACT $172.16

PRE-PAID

52402 DOOR COUNTY BAR ASSOC MEMBERSHIP DUES $25.00

52302 DOOR COUNTY SHERIFF SERVICE CONTRACT $65.00 JE

TOTAL: $582.81

I hereby approve payment of the

monthly bills for the 

CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT AGENCY

as listed on this document.

Date:

Chairman

Administrative Services Committee

JULY 2019  Administrative Services Committee Meeting

CHILD SUPPORT OFFICE VOUCHERS

Page 65 of 76



Vendor Invoice No. Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Amount
Fund 100 - General Fund

Department 25 - Court Systems
Account 49124 - Prior Yr Revenues

750 -  BRABAZON LAW OFFICE, LLC 2019-00000215 Court Appointed 
Attorney Fees 

Paid by Check 
# 666506

06/04/2019 06/07/2019 06/07/2019 06/05/2019 933.18

Account 49124 - Prior Yr Revenues Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $933.18
Sub-Department 1340 - Clerk of Courts

Account 52101 - Professional Services
750 -  BRABAZON LAW OFFICE, LLC 2019-00000215 Court Appointed 

Attorney Fees 
Paid by Check 
# 666506

06/04/2019 06/07/2019 06/07/2019 06/05/2019 259.00

3629 -  ERICKSON PRIBYL S.C. 2019-00000223 Court Appointed 
Attorney Fees 

Paid by Check 
# 666817

06/19/2019 06/21/2019 06/21/2019 06/26/2019 364.00

Account 52101 - Professional Services Totals Invoice Transactions 2 $623.00
Account 52130 - PS-Guardian Ad Litem

3629 -  ERICKSON PRIBYL S.C. 2019-00000216 Court Appointed GAL 
Fees 

Paid by Check 
# 666507

06/04/2019 06/07/2019 06/07/2019 06/05/2019 175.00

2727 -  ATTORNEY DEBRA R MANCOSKE 2019-00000225 Court Appointed 
Atttorney Fees - GAL 

Paid by Check 
# 666815

06/19/2019 06/21/2019 06/21/2019 06/26/2019 91.00

Account 52130 - PS-Guardian Ad Litem Totals Invoice Transactions 2 $266.00
Account 52425 - Interpretor Services

10404 -  SHAMCY ALGHAZZY 2019-00000214 Interpreter Fees Paid by Check 
# 666508

06/04/2019 06/07/2019 06/07/2019 06/05/2019 420.00

15825 -  SUSAN G RASCON 2019-00000217 Interpreter Fees Paid by Check 
# 666509

06/04/2019 06/07/2019 06/07/2019 06/05/2019 40.00

10627 -  JEM TRANSLATORS 2019-00000224 Interpreter Fees Paid by Check 
# 666818

06/19/2019 06/21/2019 06/21/2019 06/26/2019 241.20

15825 -  SUSAN G RASCON 2019-00000226 Canellatin Fees (3 
months prior)- 
Interpreter

Paid by Check 
# 666820

06/19/2019 06/21/2019 06/21/2019 06/26/2019 100.00

13733 -  SWITS, LLC 2019-00000229 Interpreter Fees Paid by Check 
# 666821

06/19/2019 06/21/2019 06/21/2019 06/26/2019 183.00

16111 -  THE SIGN LANGUAGE GROUP 2019-00000228 Interpreter Fees - Sign 
Language

Paid by Check 
# 666822

06/19/2019 06/21/2019 06/21/2019 06/26/2019 290.91

Account 52425 - Interpretor Services Totals Invoice Transactions 6 $1,275.11
Account 53106 - Office Supplies

15069 -  STAPLES ADVANTAGE 2019-00000227 Office Supplies Paid by Check 
# 666819

06/19/2019 06/21/2019 06/21/2019 06/26/2019 207.19

Account 53106 - Office Supplies Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $207.19
Account 54101 - Conference Fees & Trainin

691 -  WCCCA 2019-00000218 June Conference 
Registration Fee

Paid by Check 
# 666510

06/04/2019 06/07/2019 06/07/2019 06/05/2019 85.00

Account 54101 - Conference Fees & Trainin Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $85.00

Run by Connie DeFere on 07/08/2019 01:44:50 PM Page 1 of 2

Door County Clerk of Court A/P June 2019
Payment Date Range 06/01/19 - 06/30/19

Page 66 of 76

javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=129493','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=129493','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=129794','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=129494','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=129797','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=129492','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=129495','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=129795','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=129800','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=129806','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=129804','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=129801','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=129496','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Vendor Invoice No. Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Amount
Fund 100 - General Fund

Department 25 - Court Systems
Sub-Department 1340 - Clerk of Courts

Account 54102 - Training Mile,Meals,Lodge
2930 -  CONNIE DEFERE 2019-00000222 June WCCCA 

Conference
Paid by Check 
# 666816

06/19/2019 06/21/2019 06/21/2019 06/26/2019 198.42

Account 54102 - Training Mile,Meals,Lodge Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $198.42
Sub-Department 1340 - Clerk of Courts Totals Invoice Transactions 13 $2,654.72

Department 25 - Court Systems Totals Invoice Transactions 14 $3,587.90
Fund 100 - General Fund Totals Invoice Transactions 14 $3,587.90

* = Prior Fiscal Year Activity Grand Totals Invoice Transactions 14 $3,587.90

Run by Connie DeFere on 07/08/2019 01:44:50 PM Page 2 of 2

Door County Clerk of Court A/P June 2019
Payment Date Range 06/01/19 - 06/30/19

Page 67 of 76

javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=129793','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Acct No. Vendor Description Amount Prepaid

100.39.1351.52401 Brown County Treasurer July 2019 Interagency Fee - Brown County Medical Examiner $8,902.25 X
100.11.1101.52433 Laddie Chapman Recording of County Board meetings, 

editing, copies of DVD's (Jan-June 2019)

$1,900.00 X

100.29.2112.52403 Wisconsin Media Publication of RFSQ-EMS $20.73 X

100.11.1101.54115 Sister Cities International Membership July 1, 2019 thru June 30, 2020 $610.00 X

100.11.1101.54102 Cardmember Service Lodging / Meals (Leadership WI) Vlies & Bacon $354.94 X

100.11.1101.53101 Staples Business Advantage #5733696 Desk Organizer (CB Chair office) $20.49 X

       

 

  

   

County Administrator Vouchers:

100.49.1115.53106 Staples Business Advantage #1117169 strap small tote black $25.98 X
100.49.1115.54102 & 53106 Cardmember Service Lodging (Leadership WI) & Office Supplies $189.94 X

100.49.1115.52402 Rotary Club of Sturgeon Bay July 1-Sept. 30, 2019 - Ken Pabich $190.00 X

TOTAL: $12,214.33

JULY MEETING VOUCHERS

DOOR COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS VOUCHERS

COUNTY BOARD or OTHER VOUCHERS:

Page 68 of 76



2019 Vouchers

Fund-Dept-Sub-Acct. Vendor Description Amount

100-17101 PRE-PAIDS

Door County Bar Association Dues - 2020 $12.50

Cardmember Services

State Bar Membership Dues - Corporation 

Counsel & Assistant Corporation Counsel 

(2020 Portion) $496.00 

100-44-1114-53106 OFFICE SUPPLIES (FROM HR BUDGET)

100-14-1107-52101 PROFESSSIONAL

100-14-1107-52105 LITIGATION

100-14-1107-54406 TELEPHONE

100-14-1107-52301 REPAIR/MAINTENANCE

100-14-1107-52402 MEMBERSHIP

Door County Bar Association Dues - 2019 $12.50 

Cardmember Services

State Bar Membership Dues - Corporation 

Counsel & Assistant Corporation Counsel 

(2019 Portion) $496.00 

100-14-1107-53102 POSTAGE

100-14-1107-53106 OFFICE SUPPLIES

Staples Office Supplies $69.81

Staples Office Supplies $31.58

100-14-1107-53131 LEGAL RESEARCH

Thompson Reuters

Government Select on Westlaw - Wpack 

(for May 2019 services) $319.54

State Bar of Wisconsin WI Employment Law Ed 7 Rev (FY19) $214.94

100-14-1107-54101 CONFERENCE FEES AND TRAINING

100-14-1107-54102 TRAINING MILES, MEALS, LODGING

100-14-1305-52401 COUNSELING CONTRACTED SERVICES

Gay Pustaver

2019 Bill for Mediation Services #6-2019 

June $485.00

100-14-1350-53109 LAW LIBRARY

Thompson Reuters

Government Select on Westlaw - Wpack 

(for May 2019 services) $1,278.14

100-14-1107-55107 LEASED PRINTING

Wisconsin Document Imaging Monthly Usage $333.41

TOTAL: $3,749.42

CORPORATION COUNSEL OFFICE

July Committee Meeting

Page 69 of 76



Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Department   10 - County Clerk

Batch Number   2019-00000326 Batch Date 06/20/2019 Entered by User Barb Pavlik
Vendor   14642 - PITNEY BOWES RESERVE ACCOUNT
Sub-Department   10 County Clerk

2019-00000230 CTY CLERK - QTRLY LEASE Paid by Check #666623 06/20/2019 06/20/2019 06/20/2019 06/24/2019 1,950.42
Sub-Department   10 County Clerk Totals Invoices 1 0

Vendor   14642 - PITNEY BOWES RESERVE ACCOUNT Totals Invoices 1 $1,950.42
Vendor   21959 - SIR SPEEDY PRINTING
Sub-Department   10 County Clerk

88933 CTY CLERK - OFFICIAL 
DIRECTORIES

Paid by Check #666624 06/20/2019 06/20/2019 06/20/2019 06/24/2019 1,055.94

Sub-Department   10 County Clerk Totals Invoices 1 0

Vendor   21959 - SIR SPEEDY PRINTING Totals Invoices 1 $1,055.94
Vendor   14651 - WISCONSIN MEDIA
Sub-Department   10 County Clerk

0002536693 CTY CLERK - ADVERTISING Paid by Check #666625 06/20/2019 06/20/2019 06/20/2019 06/24/2019 259.78
Sub-Department   10 County Clerk Totals Invoices 1 0

Vendor   14651 - WISCONSIN MEDIA Totals Invoices 1 $259.78
Batch Number   2019-00000326 Totals Invoices 3 $3,266.14
Department   10 - County Clerk Totals Invoices 3 $3,266.14

10 County Clerk ___________________________________________________
Grand Totals Invoices 3 $3,266.14

Run by Jill Lau on 07/11/2019 10:27:00 AM Page 1 of 1

Door County Accounts Payable Invoice Report
G/L Date Range 06/01/19 - 06/30/19

Report By Department - Batch - Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

Page 70 of 76

javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=129832','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=208109','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=129833','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=208110','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=129834','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=208111','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Page 71 of 76



Page 72 of 76



Page 73 of 76



Acct No. Vendor Description Amount

52408 Patrick Zelzer & Assoc. Process Service Fees $50.00

53106 Staples Advantage Office Supplies $444.90

53109 West Group Publication $18.02

52408 Marathon County Treasurer Process Service Fees $40.00

52408 Dane County Sheriffs Office Process Service Fees $89.28

52402 Door County Bar Association Yearly Membership Dues $50.00

TOTAL: $692.20

I hereby approve payment of the

monthly bills for the 

DISTRICT ATTORNEY'S OFFICE

as listed on this document

Dated:___________________

_______________________________________

Chairman

Administrative Services Committee

VOUCHER LISTING:  

DOOR COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY'S OFFICE

Page 74 of 76



Acct No. Vendor Description Prepaid Amount

DC Dept. of Health & Human Svc. Testing 539.95$       

59176 HRI, dba Humana Wellness Go365 Administrative Fee & Rewards X 3,777.08$    

59109 Aurora Medical Group Physical & Drug Testing X 133.00$       

52401 ABR Employment Services Finance Dept., week ending 6/09/19 X 226.44$       

52121 Diversified Benefit Services Admin. Services - June 2019 X 527.00$       

54103 Von Briesen & Rober, S.C. Training at Highway Deparmtent X 802.78$       

59176 The Horton Group Wellness Fee Agreement Q2 Installment X 2,125.00$    

53130 Door County Visitor Bureau Gift Certificates-retiree (Ring) X 100.00$       

52401 ABR Employment Services Finance Dept., week ending 6/23 and 6/30/19 X 452.88$       

52151 Aurora EAP Quarterly 07/01-09/30/2019 X 1,408.65$    

59169 St. Vincent Hospital Functional Tests for Seasonals X 268.00$       

55107 Wisconsin Document Imaging HR May Copies X 230.98$       

52403 Peninsula Pulse Advertising Open Recuritments X 32.40$         

52403 Cardmember Service SHRM Membership - M. Paschke X 184.00$       

53106 Staples Business Advantage #135848 Staples 8.5x11 copy - case X 41.53$         

59119 WI Dept. of Justice Background checks for June X 77.00$         

I hereby approve payment of the

monthly bills for the 

HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

as listed on this document.

Date:

___________________________

David Lienau, Chairman

Administrative Committee

VOUCHER LISTING: July 2019

HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

M:\hr\Voucher-monthly summary 07-19.xlsx

Page 75 of 76



Acct No. Vendor Description Amount Prepaid

52206 Cellcom Monthly Charges $136.06 x

59117 Door County Emergency Services Needy Veteran Ambulance Call $450.00 x

59117 Door County Emergency Services Needy Veteran Ambulance Call $450.00 x

TOTAL: $1,036.06

I hereby approve payment of the

monthly bills for the 

VETERANS SERVICE OFFICE

as listed on this document.

Date:

David Lienau, Chairman

Administrative Committee

June 30th, 2019 Administrative Committee Meeting

VETERANS SERVICE OFFICE VOUCHERS

Page 76 of 76


	2019-07-16 Administrative Agenda.pdf (p.1)
	2019-06-18 Administrative Minutes.pdf (p.2-4)
	RFQ Received - American Medical Response.pdf (p.5-6)
	RFQ Received - Curtis Universal Ambulance.pdf (p.7-11)
	Policy.pdf (p.12)
	6_2019 Admin_PerDiemPRoposal.pdf (p.13-14)
	Per Diem Survey 5-2019.pdf (p.15-18)
	HIPAA Business Associate Agreement (BAA) July 2019.pdf (p.19-30)
	HIPAA Portable Handheld Device Policy July 2019.pdf (p.31-34)
	2019 Mediation Services Semi-Annual Report.pdf (p.35-36)
	HR Backup.pdf (p.37-64)
	Voucher Listing - Child Support.pdf (p.65)
	Voucher Listing - Clerk of Court.pdf (p.66-67)
	Voucher Listing -County Board and Administrator.pdf (p.68)
	Voucher Listing - Corp Counsel.pdf (p.69)
	Voucher Listing - County Clerk.pdf (p.70)
	Voucher Listing - Courts.pdf (p.71-73)
	Voucher Listing - DA.pdf (p.74)
	Voucher Listing - HR.pdf (p.75)
	Voucher Listing - Veterans Service Office.pdf (p.76)

